Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name David Goodis

Employee Title Assistant Commissioner, Policy and Corporate Services
Date of Travel December 6-9, 2015

Destination (s) Boston, MA

Council on Government Ethics Law (COGEL) Conference
2015

Purpose

Related Costs:

S 429.41

Accommodation S 942.78
Conference Registration 754.47
Meals S 195.15

Other transportation (taxis) 173.59
S 2,495.40




Conference Registration Fee

Subject: FW: Council on Governmental Ethics Laws - Thank you for your order

From:

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 11:24 AM

To: Commissioner IPC

Subject: Council on Governmental Ethics Laws - Thank you for your order

Council on Governmental Ethics Laws

Confirmation for the order placed on 7/10/2015

Click here for a printable view of the order.
The following is a description of the order:
Order Number is:

Ordered 3 products (see below):

Product Number: NRNQX8

Product: 2015 Full Conference Registration

Quantity: 1

Price Each: $580.00

Total Price: $580.00 754.47 CAD

Thanks!

Council on Governmental Ethics Laws
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Highlight

amayor
Highlight


This is an automated email sent from Council on Governmental Ethics Laws. Please do not
reply to this email. It has been sent from an email account that is not monitored. If you feel
you have received this message in error, please feel free to contact us.



David Goodis

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 8:43 PM

To: David Goodis

Subject: Air Canada - 06-Dec: Toronto - Boston (booking ref: ) - seat selected

*F*kxk Py FASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ok sk

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is cenfirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim

or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on

board. Scan this barcods to check in at any Air Canada check

In_kiosk.

Booking Information

Customer Care
Air Canada

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

""":Yaur current ﬂlght ltlnerary mcludes travei to a
sreauntry that requ;res addttlona[ passenger :
Z--ji_'mfermataon B . s




" We strongly encourage you to provide this information .
-ahead of time from the comfort of your home or ofﬂce :
w;th our secure onhne form

'Boston : i.og n

Toronto,

Pearson Int’l

{YYZ)

Wed 09-Dec 2015 ° 1hr52 B2 Hex G
16:12 - Terminal

1

Boston, L.ogan
Int'l (BOS)

_AC7385'  Wed 09-Dec 2015
14:20 - Terminal
8

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Sky Regional

Passenger Information

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Aduit

Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex ... 13800

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee . .....25.00
U.S.ATransportation Tax e e 38238
U.S Agriculture Fee e 8208
Canada Goods and Servuces Tax (GST/HST #10009 2287 RTOOOI)‘ 1516
s Passenger f—"acmty Charge 592
Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009 2287 RTOOOl) 335
L.S.A Immngration User Fee e %.21

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) . 1210
September 11 Securlty fee

Total before options (per passenger)  429.41
Number of passengers x 1




Total with options N Y T

Tfavel Insurance (decimed) 0.00

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $429.41

Payment Informataon

Crednt/ Deblt Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx ' .— Amount pald $429 41 R :
The followmg amount (tax inclusive) w:il appear on your credit card or debit card statement

b Cracges -perta)

Ticket number(s):

enRoute Clty Gu:de
Boston

Blessed w;th four d:st;nct seasons Boston_:ts a crcy of vanatton, Rub tweedy elbows w:th the Ivy
set at a concert_ at Symphony Hall before settlmg into.a local pub for: fried clams and a pint of
Samuel’ Adams. _jAnd of course there are the Red Sox - ‘Boston's one true love -+ and enough

air to remmd you that the Atlantlc 1s frothmg at the csty s edges : .

x Read the cg'mg le te_"-g'gg:ié'e” :

Fare Rules

¢« Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per transaction, per passenger, is $200 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of
$75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

0 Same-day standby is available: on flights between Teronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR} alrports
{connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

¢ Cancellations:

¢ Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per transaction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availahility and advance
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

s Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express
(operated by lazz)}, subject to availability.

e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide
a full refund without penaity.




AIRFLIGHT SERVICES
3300 STEELES W
4164451999
CONCORD ON

CARD ai--ﬂ.\l*-.t'*l--kkak-lﬂ )
CARD TYPE VISA

DATE 2015/12/08
TIME 5552 10:20:43
CLERK 1D 391

RECE |PT NUMBER
GB5009635-001-035-004-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $50.00
TiP $7.50
TOTAL

$57.50
VISA CREDITY
A0DOG000031010
3BFCF75775BC14BF
00BOGOBOOD-EBDD
ED96BBCCA37E9ESA

DO80OGB0B0-FEO0D0

APPROVED

AUTH# 013026 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER GOPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

RECEIVED PAYMENT

o/

PAD o 1. 50

DATE e o, Xal%S 100

DRIVER

WITH THANKS




Apropos
YYZ Qerm‘i)nal 1

Date: 2015-12-06 10:40:28
Card Type: Visa

Acct: 30000000 '
Card Entry: Swiped

Check: 6302 - TBL_158-x463
Server: iPad

Subtotal: $17.52
Tip: $2.48
Total: $20.00

-~ Thank You --

-- Customer Copy ~-

©



TOP CRE
CITY OF BOSTON

CREDIT RECEIPT
DRIUER! (0009380

CAB #: 1066
12706715 13:38-13:54
RATE #: 1

Miles R1: 7.14

TRIP #¢ 2590
FARE @ $23.40
TOLLS

Other $$7.30
TIPS = $6.18
Total & $37.08
UISA Xk ok
AUTHOR.: 09514

HACKNEY CARRIAGE
(617> 536-TRX]
EMAIL: TAXI.BPDE
CITYOFBOSTON. GOV



Upstairs Dining Room
406 Stuart Street
Boston, MA 02116
£17.399.0015

569 Charles

Thl 801/12 Chie 2944 Gst
Dec06'15 07:31PH

1 ALA Mango Salad 18.00

Subtotal 18.G0

Statelcl Tax 1.26

09:22PM Total Due 19.26

Admin Fee does not represent
a tip or service charge for
waitstaff, emplovees, service
employees or bartenders

Upstairs Dining Room
406 Stuari Street
Boston, MA 02116
£17.399.0015
date: Dec06' 15 09:36PH

© Card Type: Visa

soet #: EREL Y
"ard Entry: SWIPED
rans Type: PURCHASE
Trans Key: KIK000937030237
uth Code: 091241

“heck: 2944

"ahle: 801/12

‘erver: 569 Charies
-ubtotal: 19.26
1P 2.09

m___ 2EAG

THIS 1S CUSTOMERY-GARY_)



STARBUCKS Store #8227
441 Stuart Street
Eu ton, Ma (G f} 15~U?03
CHK bb 1544
1270872005 08:51 AM
208469c Orawer: 1 Reg: Z

B Latte

2.75
Strawh Yoy Parfait 3.7%
Ph Chee Kind Bar 1.495
Yisa .98
FES IS
Subitotal 44,45
Tax 6.25% $0.47
tocal Tax 0.75% - Heals $0.08
Total $9.98

Chamnge Due 0 .00

< Check Closed - oo
120872015 09:51 A

Marchardise on this receipt may be
returned or exchenged within 60 days
of the transaction date printed
above. 817 returns or exchanges must
Le accompanied with this original
receipt.

Join our lovaity program
My Starbucks Rewards(k)
Sign up for promotional emails
Visit Starbucks.com/rewards
Or download our app
iy part1h1pat1ng stores
some restrictions apply



Give the gift of DaK
5ift Cards available

00039 Pamela 2

CHK 3002
DECOE"15 12:10PMH

i LOBSTER ROLL 29.00
Food 29.00
State & Local Ta Z2.03

Total Due 31 .03

GIVE THE GIFT OF 02K
ASK YOUR SERVER ABOUT GIFT CARDS



AlanticA

&5

Restaurant
761 Boyliston St
goston, MA 02116

(617) 267-4000

3y

/

£2

665! Lar?
an 2:’( Chk 1813 Gt 1
Des(B8'15 07, 16PH
1 # — 6.50
1 Sea Fra Diav 33.00
Food Tota{ » 33.00
6.50
Tax Toral Z2.72
08:49PM Total Dus 42 .22

Thank You for Dining at
Atlantic Fish Company

15,00 _.
3 B (T dax)

2\5:}{5%

5 0 (128 Fe)

Lw E’al—i&'

i
[eohol venoved

Ablantic sk

Restaurant

61 Boylston 5t.
Boston, MA 02116
(617) 267-4000

Date: Dec08' 15 0B:59PNM
Dard Type: VISA

Acct % LS4 S5 466600 0 T
Card Entry: SWIPED

Trans Type: PURCHASE

Trans Key: KIKO00951296706
suth Code: 073253

Check: 1913

Table: 25/

Server; be63 Carla S
Subtotal: 42 .22
TIP (7.0X
TOTAL CT}Qg B 2}\;¥“
SIGNATURE

THIS 1S GUEST COPY ¥ ="



. Room
Hairrmovid | Folio #
COPLEY PLAZA Cashier # : 9
Page # -+ 1of1

138 St. James Avenue
Boston, Massachusetts USA 02116 Group Name Council on Governmental Ethics Laws
T (617) 267-5300 F (617) 375-9648

Council on Governmental Ethics Laws
Mr Ravid Goodis

Arrival : 12-06-15
Departure o 12-09-15
Canada Fairmont President's Club

Dat descripti
12-06-15 Room Charge
12-06-15 Room State Tax
12-06-15 Room City Tax
12-08-15 Room Occupancy Tax
12-07-15 Room Charge
12-07-15 Room State Tax
12-07-15 Room City Tax
12-07-15 Room Occupancy Tax

titional Information

12-08-15  -OAK 300220151208121013— 3553 — S<o wecadpl
12-08-15  Room Charge 198.00 ]
12-08-15 Room State Tax 11.29
12-08-15  Room City Tax 11.88
12-08-15 Room Occupancy Tax 5.45
Total 715.39 0.00
Balance Due 715.39 — v
19 8

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Paul Tormey, General Manager, at Paul. TormeyGM@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at t agree that my iability for this bill is not waived and | agree | be held personally liable in the evenl that the indicalsd parson,

R . . company, travel agent or association fails 1o pay far the fUlk amount of the charges, Overdue balance sublect lo a suscharge al
www.fawmont,com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: the rate of 1.5% per month. {18.56% per annum}. All accounts deemed delinquent may be subject to legal fees and aif olher
United States or Canada 4 800-441-1414 cosls associaled with Ihe bill.  Account is payahle on presenlatian or deparure.

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts



@) I

STARRUCKS Store 877
441 Stuart Street
Boston, MA (ti;)aha Uh”

1;2;wif;izni!S%}L??b Al 207 - LOQan Al rport

21u£ga9 Arawer: 2 Reg: ! 1 Harborside Drive (AA)
_ RS Boston, Massachusetts 02128

Saited Larame? Bar .95 .
Cherry Yogurt Parf 3,75 2015“]2“03 12:29:37 pm
Gr Pike Place 2.0 Housna SRR RE]
Visa 8,21 e
XXX NERRY | .
Quick Sale [272206] 1 Guest
Suptotal $7.80 e e et s e
fax B.28% 0.3/ -
{gecal Tax 0.75%% - Heals $0.04 1 Pepperent - Regular $7.549
Total 3571 1 Pelar Lemon Seltzer $1.99
Chiange DBue G OO e
Check Closed <o e oo X
12/03/2015 09:16 AM Sub Total $9.68
Tax $0.68

Total $10.36

Merchandise on this receipt may be .
ceturred or exchanged witinin 60 days . Tip $0.00
of the transaction date printed VISA $10.36
ahove. A11 returns or exchanges st

he acconparii fd with this origingl Change $0.00

m 1T
LRt
Check #1 Quick Sale [272206]  [272206007]

Join our tuyally progras - o ‘

by Slarbicks Rewards(R) Order your next meal online at getcosi.con
Sign up Tor sromoticnal ematls

Yisit Starbucks.com/ redards W&ngQUS
O download our app @get SB;iCUH

At participating stores
some restrictions apply



AIRLINE LIMOUSINE
260 REGINA RD

WOODBRIDGE ~ ON
1-800-263-5466
416-675-3638
805-676-3210
CAR # 10

SALE

TiD: PS320210 REF#: 00060004
Batch # 326 SEQ: 001326004
12/09115 16:50:50
Invoice #. 4

APPR CODE: 078107

VISA Chip/Swiped

Fdeddkhihdkd **I‘**

AMOUNT $57.00
TIP $8.65
TOTAL $65.565

APPROVED

WANAIRLINELIO.COM
THANKYOU FOR CHOOSING
ARLINE LIMOUSINE
WE DG PREARRANGED
AT TORONTO PEARSON

CUSTOMER COPY

RLCEIVED Faremclides HE T .. 000 0, e it _ __doiltars
g 100
[
FROM S
0
o AIF{LINE LIMOUSINE--
A e ON o
DATE T T S Lﬁ‘“ﬁ’} ....... 1 ............

74&%9&4«{04%46&9;4&1&%&4’“’%



12/15/2015 XE Travel Expense Calculator

Xe

For more information, visit www.xe.com

KE Travel Expense Calculator

Your Name: Your Company Name:

David Goodis Information & Privacy Commiss
Your Home City: Your Home Currency:

Toronto CAD - Canadian Dollar

foreign exchange feas

Credit Card: Debit Card: Foreign Cash: Traveller's Checks:

2% 5% 5% 2%

ceipl aetails

1. 2015-12-06 Taxi: Boston Airport to Hotel (Fairmont Copley) (Receipt #4)
37.08 USD - US Dallar CreditCard @ 2% Subtotal: § 50.54 CAD
Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees (1 USD = 1.33615 CAD) + 2% = 1.36287 CAD
2. 2015-12.06 Dinner: Post 390 Restaurant (Receipt# 5}
22.26 USD - US Boltar CreditCard @ 2% Subtotal: $ 30.34 CAD
Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees {1 USD = 1.33615 CAD) + 2% = 1,36287 CAD
3. 2015-12-08 Breakfast: Starbucks (Receipt # 6)
0.98 USD - US Dollar CreditCard @ 2% Subtotal: $ 13.84 CAD
Subtetal formula inciudes foreign exchange fees (1 USD = 1.3594349568203 CAD) + 2% = 1.38662 CAD
4, 2015-12-08 t.unch: Oak Restaurant (Receipt #7)
3553 USD - US Dollar CreditCard @ 2% Subtotal: § 49.27 CAD
Subtotal farmula includes foreign exchange fees {1 USD = 1.3584349568203 CAD) + 2% = 1.38662 CAD
5. 2015-12-08 Dinner: Atlantic Fish Restaurant (Receipt #8)
40.34 LSD - US Dollar CreditCard @ 2% Subtotal: $ 55.94 CAD
Subtotal formuta includes foreign exchange fees {1 USD = 1.3594349568203 CAD) + 2% = 1.38662 CAD

http:/fiwww .xe.com/firavel-expenses-calculator/

12



12/115/2015 XE Travel Expense Calculator

6. 2015-12-09 Hotel: Fairmont Copley (3 nights) (Receipt# 9)
679.86 UsDh - US Dolar CreditCard @ 2% Subfotal: $ 94278 CAD
Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees (1 USD = 1.3585370726282 CAD) + 2% = 1.38673 CAD
7. 2015-12-09 Breakfast: Starbucks (Receipt# 10)
8.21 LUSD - US Bollar CreditCard @ 2% Subtotal: $ 11.39 CAD
Subtotat formula includes foreign exc?hange fees (1 USD = 1.3585370726282 CAD) + 2% = 1.38673 CAD
8. 2015-12-09 tunch: Get Cosi Restaurant (Receipt# 11)
10.36 USD - US Dollar CreditCard @2% Subtotal: $ 14.37 CAD
Subtotat formula includes forelgn exchange fees (1 USD = 1.3595370726282 CAD) + 2% = 1.38673 CAD

Totall $1168.47 CAD

http:/fwww xe.com/travel-expenses-calculator/
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